

# TATIANA PADURARU



**Date of birth:** October 1<sup>st</sup> 1981  
**Citizenship:** Republic of Moldova  
**Address:** 52, Gagarin Street, Apt. 6  
Skopje 1000, Republic of North Macedonia  
**Cell:** +389 70 346 240  
**E-mail:** [Tatiana.paduraru@seehn.org](mailto:Tatiana.paduraru@seehn.org)  
[tatyanapaduraru@gmail.com](mailto:tatyanapaduraru@gmail.com)

## BIO & QUALIFICATIONS

Almost a decade within the central government in the health sector of Moldova, established the donor coordination mechanism as platform at the national level and consequently has been replicated to other sectors. Promote good governance, transparency, accountability and rule of law has been prized through the John Smith Memorial Trust Fellowship in United Kingdom on the main topic tobacco control. Education path has progressed from graduation as dermatologist and experience in Saint Louis Hospital in Paris, followed by a Master 2 on Health Management & Law, CNAM, Paris. Polished skills and experience on leadership and democracy gained during the John Smith Memorial Trust Fellowship in Edinburg and London.

Poses experience within civil society at the national and international level. Previous assignment in Republic of Georgia concluded with successful delivery and acceptance by the Georgian Government of a series of recommendations in the various health areas and policy documents, among them the Primary Health Care Strategy, Strengthening Quality of Care, Human Resources Strategy, Health Financing and Private Public Partnerships.

The career path embedded research work with WHO, civil society sector, complemented by the international experience in the developing settings. Extensive experience with reference to the Official Development Assistance.

Currently, serves as Technical Officer within South Eastern European Health Network (Skopje, Macedonia). The main area of work is focused on coordination and implementation of the public health interventions towards achievement of the universal health coverage in SEEHN countries.

**AREAS OF EXPERTISE:** Public Health, Universal Health Coverage, SDGs, Official Development Assistance, Regional Development, Governance, Health System Financing Sustainability, Health Diplomacy, Health System Service Delivery Management, Efficient Hospital Management, Primary Health Care, Health Workforce.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Jan 2017 – Present**      **Technical Officer, South Eastern Europe Health Network (SEEHN)**  
**Duty Station: MKD, Skopje**

- Ensure technical support towards the design and implementation of the SEEHN policies,

Type of business or sector Health and social sectors

strategies and projects. This requires technical support in health policy development and planning, as well as project monitoring and evaluation, whilst building on the available institutional mechanism and capacities and the SEEHN partners. Continuous communication with all stakeholders involved in the SEEHN, in particular the President, members of the Executive Board, 9 Ministries of Health and professionals working at the Regional Health Development Centres in the SEEHN 9 Member Countries (ALB, BiH, BUL, State of Israel, MDA, MNE, MKD, SRB, ROM).

**Nov 2016 – Jan 2017**                      **Consultancy on National prevention of the HIV/AIDS**  
**Duty Station: Republic of Moldova, Chisinau**

- Development of the implementation package of national policies aimed to decrease and control the HIV/AIDS epidemic
- Development of the transitional and sustainable financing plan on the HIV/AIDS control at the national level
- Development of the local- municipal plans of actions to decrease and control the HIV/AIDS epidemic

**Oct 2015 – Nov 2016**    **Project Coordinator, Global Alliance for Health and Social Compact (GAHSC)**  
**Duty Station: Republic of Georgia, Tbilisi**

- Coordinator of the bilateral project with the Government of the Republic of Georgia on the overall healthcare system reforms with the Ministry of Labor, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia (PHC, DRG implementation, financial sustainability, quality control, human resources, pharmaceuticals, vertical programs, e-health, public private partnership solutions)

**2015**                                      **National Counterpart for WHO Regional Bureau for Europe**  
**Duty Station: Republic of Moldova, Chisinau**

- overall strategic cooperation with WHO at the national level, ensuring additionally the link to regional and global health Agenda

**May 2009 – Dec 2015**    **Consultant in Official Development Assistance, Ministry of Health of Republic of Moldova, WHO Country Office**

- Development and strategic advocacy for donor diversification platform,
- External bilateral and multilateral relations, donor relation management,
- Grant, loans management, partnership building and coordination,
- Stakeholders consultation meetings of the mentioned Council for strategic priority settings
- Project proposals assessment and fundraising;
- Synthesis of the reports on monitoring the project/program on foreign assistance implemented within the health sector;
- Development of the Annual Report related to the progress achieved of foreign aid towards government priorities in the health sector

**Dec 2008 – May 2009**    **Consultant in International Law, Ministry of Health of Republic of Moldova**

Type of business or sector Health and social sectors

- development of international agreements drafts
- accomplishment of internal procedures related to signing, ratification, approval and entry into force of international agreements
- development of bilateral cooperation relations
- international conferences organization
- counseling high level stakeholders during bilateral and international meetings and mandates

**Aug 2012**                      **Lecturer within the summer school “*European Health Care and Social Systems in Transition*”, August 18 – 25, Alpbach, Austria**

**Jan 2012 – April 2013:**                      **Project manager; project Promoting Reform in the Moldova’s Health Sector, Institute for Health and Medical Social Assistance (NGO)**

- Monitoring and evaluation current reforms in the health sectors
- Development pathways and recommendations on the short and medium term prospective

**Sept 2008 – Oct 2008**    **trainer in the Program: HIV/AIDS/ITS prevention in the Arms forces and bodyguards of RM**

- Develop program and materials for the training course on HIV/AIDS in Romanian and Russian;
- Facilitate learning session with a focus on HIV/AIDS;
- Train participants in communication of the information to recruits/uniform services, develop their presentation skills, reduce stigma

**Aug 2007–May 2008**    **Pharmaceutical Company KRKA (Slovenia), Medical representative**

**2004-2007**                      **Clinical Residency at the Republican Dermatovenereology Dispensary “Codru”**

## SKILLS

- Skilled and experienced in data analysis, monitoring, evaluation and reporting.
- Competences to develop, implement, and evaluate health/public health/development programs.
- Ability to supervise and train personnel, to work under pressure delivering results, leadership and strong self-management abilities.
- Experience in working with people from diverse cultural and social backgrounds and within multidisciplinary team, excellent presentation and communication skills.

## EDUCATION

**2020-2022**                      **Executive Master of Business Administration**, University of Sheffield, Thessaloniki, Greece

**2014**                                **John Smith Memorial Trust Fellow**, London, United Kingdom  
Leadership and Democracy

**2012-2013**                      **Master on Health Management & Law**, CNAM (Conservatoire des Arts et Métiers, Paris), Institut Catholique de Rennes, France

**2006-2007**                      Internship in **dermatology** at the **Saint Louis Hospital** (Paris, France).

Curriculum Vitae of: PADURARU, Tatiana

Type of business or sector Health and social sectors

- Recipient of “Le Pont Neuf” Association Scholarship, presided by Mrs Jacques CHIRAC
- 2004-2007** Medical Resident. Specialization: dermatology. Dermatovenerology cathedra, State University of Medicine and Pharmacy „N. Testimitanu” from Moldova
- 1998-2004** State University of Medicine and Pharmacy „N. Testimitanu” from Moldova. General Medicine Faculty.

## TRAININGS

- 2011** European Health Care and Social Systems in Transition, European Forum Alpbach, **Medical University, Vienna**, Austria
- 2011** **SPRINT**, Regional ToT for Sexual and Reproductive Health in Humanitarian Settings, **UNFPA, Istanbul**, Turkey
- 2011** Health Financing and Auditing, **Rome**, Italy
- 2012** **WHO** Moving towards UHC - strengthening health policy in Moldova
- 2012** Performance Assessment for Health System Assessment Improvement, **WHO, EOSHP**, Venice, Italy
- 2012** **Salzburg Global Seminar** – Making Healthcare Better in Low and Middle Income Economies
- 2013** **WHO** Barcelona Course in Health Financing: Universal Health Coverage
- 2014** Logical Framework Analysis- Quality Control in Project Cycle Management, **EU**
- 2010, 2012, 2014** **Ecole Nationale d’Administration (ENA)**, Paris, France, Diplomacy in crisis situation Change management in the administration, European development aid
- 2010-2016** **MOH RM –WHO CO** – policy dialogues at the national level on PHC, medicine, hospital reform, health financing, accreditation, health insurance.
- 2020** **Emerging Voices for Global Health, Venture 2020**

## MEMEBERSHIPS

- 2014 – 2015** two years’ mandate as a **YOUNG FORUM GASTEIN TASKFORCE** member European Health Forum Gastein, Austria
- Awards** “Bursa Republicii” (Republican scholarship) has been awarded on 3 April 2003 by the Prime Minister of the Republic of Moldova

## LANGUAGES

- Mother tongue Romanian
- Fluent English, French, Russian
- Intermediate Macedonian, Italian

## PUBLICATIONS CONSULTANCY

Monitoring Official Development Assistance to the Health Sector in the Republic of Moldova 2011 Report ([http://www.euro.who.int/\\_data/assets/pdf\\_file/0006/169836/e96623.pdf](http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0006/169836/e96623.pdf) )

Monitoring Official Development Assistance to the Health Sector in the Republic of Moldova 2012 Report ([http://www.euro.who.int/\\_data/assets/pdf\\_file/0006/242079/MONITORING-](http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0006/242079/MONITORING-)

Type of business or sector Health and social sectors

[OFFICIAL-DEVELOPMENT-ASSISTANCE-TO-THE-HEALTH-SECTOR-IN-THE-REPUBLIC-OF-MOLDOVA-2012-REPORT.pdf](#)

Monitoring Official Development Assistance to the Health Sector in the Republic of Moldova 2013 Report ([http://www.euro.who.int/\\_data/assets/pdf\\_file/0018/260163/MONITORING-OFFICIAL-DEVELOPMENT-ASSISTANCE-TO-THE-HEALTH-SECTOR-IN-THE-REPUBLIC-OF-MOLDOVA-2013.pdf](http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0018/260163/MONITORING-OFFICIAL-DEVELOPMENT-ASSISTANCE-TO-THE-HEALTH-SECTOR-IN-THE-REPUBLIC-OF-MOLDOVA-2013.pdf) )

Monitoring Official Development Assistance to the Health Sector in the Republic of Moldova 2014 Report

Influence of Globalization on the Domestic Health Policies Meant to Contribute to Economic Growth, *International Conference on Theoretical and Applied Economic Practices*, 2016, vol. I, ISBN 978-9975-4453-9-9

Mid-term Review of the SUPPORT TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF HOME CARE SERVICES IN MOLDOVA 2015-2017 (SOUTHERN MOLDOVA) Project

### RECOMMENDATIONS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

1. **Dr. Pavel URSU**, Director, Division Managing for Results, WHO Headquarters, Geneva
2. **Dr. Viorel SOLTAN**, Team Leader Global Fund and Country Support at Stop TB Partnership, Stop TB Partnership, Geneva
3. **Dr. Jean Elie MALKIN**, President GAHSC, former UNAIDS Regional Director for Eastern Europe and Central Asia